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         Independent Regulatory Review Commission 

          333 Market Street, 14th Floor, Harrisburg, PA  17101 

 

June 20, 2024 

 

Kevin O'Toole, Executive Director 

Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board 

Strawberry Square 

Commonwealth Tower, 5th Floor 

Harrisburg, PA 17101 

 

Re:  Regulation #125-247 (IRRC #3397) 

Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board 

Table Game Equipment; Blackjack; DJ Wild Stud Poker; Interactive Gaming Player 

Accounts; and Interactive Gaming Progressives 

 

Dear Executive Director O'Toole: 

 

The Independent Regulatory Review Commission has reviewed your proposed regulation.  We 

have no objections, comments, or recommendations to offer on this regulation.  If you deliver the 

final-form regulation without revisions, and the committees do not take any action, it will be 

deemed approved. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 
David Sumner 

Executive Director 

MKB 

cc:  Honorable Christopher M. Gebhard, Chair, Senate Community, Economic and Recreational  

Development Committee 

Honorable Anthony H. Williams, Minority Chair, Senate Community, Economic and  

Recreational Development Committee 

Honorable Patrick J. Harkins, Chair, House Gaming Oversight Committee 

Honorable Russ Diamond, Republican Chair, House Gaming Oversight Committee 

Amy Elliott, Esq., Office of Attorney General 

Addie Abelson, Deputy General Counsel 
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